Karen Culpepper

From: Karen Culpepper

Sent: " Wednesday, August 01, 2012 11:02 AM

To: '‘oquendo.ana@epa.gov'

Cc: Amy Deese -

Subject: Proof of Publication for TCEC1 - Fort Pierce, FL
Attachments: TCEC1 LGL AD - 20120728.pdf

Ms. Oquendo:

Attached is a copy of the Proof of Publication for the Public Nofice of Intent to Issue Air
Permits relative to the Treasure Coast Energy Center | in Fort Pierce, FL.

The original POP is being delivered today to Tom Cosoo Project Engineer at the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection.

Please let me know if you encounter any difficulty in accessing the attachment.

Thank you,

Karen R, &ulfe;;yar, CP, FRP

Office Manager — Office of the General Counsel
Florida Municipal Power Agency

2061 Delta Way, Suite 2

Tallahassee, FL 32303

Post Office Box 3209
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3209

T: (850) 297-2011
F: (850) 297-2014

Karen.culpepper@fmpa.com

www.fmpa.com

Community Power. Statewide Strength.



N~ SCRIPPS TREASURE COAST
i ~N NEWSPAPERS
J St. Lucie News-Tribune
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SCRIPPS AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF ST. LUCIE

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared, Sherri Cipriani, who on oath says that she is Classified Inside Sales
Manager of the St. Lucie News-Tribune, a daily newspaper published at Fort Pierce in St. Lucie County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was publshed in the St. Lucie News-Tribune in the following issues below. Affiant further says
that the said St Lucie News-Tribune is a newspaper published in Fort Pierce, in said St. Lucie County, Fiorida, and that said
newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said St. Lucie County, Florida, daily and distributed in St. Lucie
County, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant
further says that she has neither paid or promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for
the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper. The St. Lucie News-Tribune has been entered
as Periodical Matter at the Post Offices in-Fort Pierce, St. Lucie County, Florida and has been for a period of one year next
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement.
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Sherri Cipriani

Swornto and subscr1< before me this day of, July 28, 2012, by

\/@/LW ,‘who is

personally known to me or

who has produced - as identification.

/M I Mo

Michael Merone Notary Public
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FIRST COME, FIRST SOLD SALE!

Palm Bay Ford, Brevard County’s
largest volume dealer of new and
used car and trucks, just announced
plans to hold a $99.00 used car and
truck sales event on Saturday, July
28th, 2012. According to General
Manager Eric Frechette, recent
record sales from the last few months
have resulted in an overstock of
trade-ins. “In the last three months,
our sales have increased at a tremen-
dous rate,” Frechette said. “Now we
must reduce the number of used cars
and trucks on our used car lot to a
more manageable number. In addi-
tion, the factory has shipped in more
new vehicles than we can sell and
more are arriving every day. During
this $99.00 sale, every used car and
truck will be sold for thousands
below their original price. In fact,
cars that normally sell for five to
eight thousand dollars, will be sold
for three to five thousand dollars.”
“Our customers will find these prices
even lower than at wholesale auc-
tions,” Frechette said. *Auction bid-
ding often inflates the true value of a
car, so you pay more. Here, every car
is on sale, first-come, first-served.
It’s the perfect opportunity to get a
good quality used car at the lowest
price possible, including cars for
only $99.00" All cars will be on dis-
play at 1202 Malabar Road in Palm
Bay, Florida at 9:00am. All vehicles
will be opened so that buyers may
inspect the vehicles for one-half hour
before the sale begins at 9:30am.

100 FINANGCGING
NO MONEY DOWVWN

Whoever is sitting behind the wheel
when the prices are posted on the
windshield will be given the first
opportunity to purchase the vehicle
at the sale price. This innovative
approach to selling used vehicles
will make it easy for anybody in the
market for a vehicle to get a great car
or truck at a very low price with
no hassle.

“Wholesale buyers will be represent-
ed to take trade-ins during this sale.
Local banks will be competing for
your business. 100% financing
means No Money Down! We've got
over $3,000,000 dollars in inventory
to choose from. Our total inventory
will be close to 147 used cars and
trucks. We want to remind everyone
that this is a first-come, first-sold
sale. When our inventory has been
reduced we will remove the sale
prices and return to normal opera-
tions. Since we are a local business,
we would like to give back to the
community,” Mr. Frechette said. “We
would rather allow local people to
buy these overstocked vehicles than
wholesale them at an auction.” Any
questions can be directed to Rob
Hardy, the event coordinator, at
1202 Malabar Road in Palm Bay.

cali: §88-585-5180

Limited Quantities
First Come, First Sold!
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NEED MORE YIELD?
Invest in Single Fam
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Call 561-662-

NOTICE OF MEETING

The Martin Co. School
District will hold a
Special Meeting/Pu-
blic Hearing on Tues.,
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classified

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permittin,
daclslon ml% gelmon for an earing in with Sections 120.56!
and 1 The petition must contain the information set forth below and must be|
filed wulh (received byl the Depanmanls Agency CIark in the Office of General Counsel of
the Department of at 3900 C , Mail
Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Pumom filed by any persons alhar than
those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S. must be filed within 14 days
of publication of the Public Notice or receipt of a wrilten notice, whichever occurs first.!
Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permmlnqh
for notice of agency action may file & petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice,
regardless of the date of publication. A pamlonar shall mail 8 copy of the petition to the

applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person to
fn o petition within the appropriate nmu period shnll consmula a waiver of that person's!
tight to request an inder Sections 120.569 and
120,57, F.S., or to intervene in this trlocndlng and participate as a party 1o it.
subsequenl intervention (in a proceeding initisted by another party) will be onI‘
ApprovalFoA gw presiding officer upon the filing of @ motion in compliance with
106.205,

Authority,

Any|
at the|
ule 28-

A petition that dllpu(os the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is
bagsed must contain the followmq information: (a) The name and address of each agency
affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; {b} The name, address|
and lalephono number of the petitioner; the name address and telephone number of the
petitionar's reprasemeuve if anv whu:h chall be the address for lervneo purposes during
the course of the ow the p rights
will be eaffected bv the u?enw de(ermmanan {c} A statement of when and how the
petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; {d} A statement of all
disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; {e) A
concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the spaclfc facts the petitioner
contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; {f) A
statement of the specific rules or statutes the pelitionsr contends require reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged
facts relata 1o the specific rules or stattes; and, {g) A statement of the relief sought by the
petitioner, stating precnsaly the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with
respect 1o the agency’s proposed sction. A petition that does not dispule the material
facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts
are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as|
required by Rule 28-106.301, FA.C.
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Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action,

the filing of a petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different

from the gosmon taken by it in thig Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons

whose substantial interests will be affected by any such fina! decision of the Permitting,

Authority on the uppllcanon have the right 1o petition to becoms & party 1o the|
wit set forth above.

Mediation: Medlanon is not uvallable for this proceeding.

EPA Revigw: EPA has agreed to treat the d Title V air op: permit as 8|
proposed Title V air operation permit and to perform its 45-day review provided by the|
law and regulations concurrently with the public comment period, provided that the|

F’pllunl also transmits an electronic copy of the required proof of publication directly to,
EPA st the lollowmg email address: oquendo.ana@epa.gov. Although EPA's 45-day
review period will be parformed concurrently with the public commaent pariod, the
deadline for submitting a citizen petition to object to the EPA Administrator will be
determined as if EPA's 45-day review psrwd is performed after the public comment
period has ended. The final Title V air operstion permit will be issued after the conclusion
of the 45-day EPA review period so long ss no adverse comments are received that result
in a different decision or significant change of terms or conditions. The status regerding

EPA’s 45-day review of this pro|m and the deadline for submitting & citizen petition can
be found at the ollowing website & ress:
hp: 8pa.govireg ida.htm.

Objections; Finally, pursuant to 42 United States Code (U.S.C.} Section 7661d(b)(2), any|

person may petition the Admmmmur of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the|
Administrator’s 45-day review period as established at 42 U.S.C. Section 7651d{b}{1), 10
object to the issuance of any Title V air operation permit.
on objections to the Permit that were raised with reasonable specificity during the 30-day
public comment period provided in the Public Notice, unless the petitioner demonstrates
to the Administrator of the EPA that it was impracticable to raise such objections within
the comment period or unless the grounds for such objection arose after the comment
period. Filing of a petition with the Administrator of the EPA does not stay the effective
date of any permit properly issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.
Petitions filed with the Administrator of EPA must meet the requirements of 42 U.S.
Section 7661d(b)(2) and musl be filed with the Administrator of the EPA ar: U.S. EPA, 401
Street, Washington, D.C. 20460. For more information regnrdmy EPA review and
ob]acnon Illl EPA's Region 4 web site et http:/www.epa.gov/regiond/air/per-
mits/florida.|
Publish d!le July 28, 2012
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